Citz of Aurora

Fire Prevention Bureau e 5E Galena BL #G e  Aurora, lllinois 60505-3305 e (630) 256-4130
Fax (630) 256-4139

Jbk Leasing Lic Tuesday, March 27, 2018
624 Timber Ridge Ct

Eureka, IL 61530

Re:  Vermeer Midwest - 2801 Beverly Drive - Final Plan Revision For Lots 1, 14, 15 And 16
Project # 17-00000259

dorlik@watermark-engineering.com

Dear Jbk Leasing Llc

Fire Prevention Bureau - The Fire Prevention Bureau has reviewed the proposal and has the following
comments.
= With The Following Condition(s) as prescribed in the 2009 International Fire Code as
adopted and/or amended by the City of Aurora:
1. Provide a supply hydrant for any fire department connection located between 50’
minimum to 100> maximum from the fire department connection per the
International Fire Code, Section 507.5.1.2.%**]f bollards are used to protect the
hydrant, they cannot obstruct any adjacent parking spaces. These spaces must
painted to indicate no parking in these areas. ***
2. Resubmittal is required for the Fire Prevention Bureau.

If there are any questions regarding this review, please contact Javan Cross at the e-mail address listed
below or you may call (630) 256-4130.

Javan Cross JCross@aurora-il.org

Planner - ED SIEBEN
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